



CHARLIE JOHNSON, EI

engineering intern

SUMMARY

Mr. Johnson joined CSA in 2017 while finishing his Master's degree at the University of Tennessee. Prior to joining CSA, he worked for a large structural and civil firm in Birmingham, Alabama, as a design engineer. He is experienced in the design of residential and commercial buildings composed of structural steel, concrete, masonry, wood, and heavy timber.

EXPERIENCE

| | |
|---|--------------|
| HAINES STRUCTURAL GROUP KNOXVILLE, TN Engineering Intern | 2019-present |
| CSA KNOXVILLE KNOXVILLE, TN Engineering Intern | 2017-2019 |
| LBYD, INC BIRMINGHAM, AL Engineering Intern | 2016-2017 |

EDUCATION

| | |
|--------------------------------------|------|
| MSCE, UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE | 2017 |
| BSCE, AUBURN UNIVERSITY | 2015 |

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECT EXPERIENCE

COMMERCIAL

Colloms Campus Center, Athens, TN
Athens Eye Care, Athens, AL
Tennessee Eye Care, Lenoir City, TN
Campbell Station Shopping Center, Farragut, TN
Third Creek Properties, Knoxville, TN
PYA Waltman Office, Knoxville, TN

RESIDENTIAL/HOSPITALITY

The Belk Residence, Walland, TN
Honeycomb Lodge, Blackberry Mountain, TN
The Bonavita Residence, Blackberry Farm, TN
The Avare Residence, Blackberry Mountain, TN

ENTERTAINMENT & LEISURE

All Under One Roof Cabin Rentals, Gatlinburg, TN
Ridge RV Resort, Pigeon Forge, TN

RENOVATIONS

Dunkin Donuts, Maryville, TN
Petro's Downtown, Knoxville, TN
KUB Operations Building Renovations, Knoxville, TN
ETSU House Repairs, Johnson City, TN
Fairmont Homes Apartments, Griffin, GA